





In the reply to this Letter the following  
Number should be quoted.

18222

247  
Rr  
21 MAY 08

8963

TREASURY CHAMBERS,

20 May 1908.

Sir,

Treas In reply to your letter of the 14th instant  
(15255/1908), further with regard to the delimitation of the  
frontier between Abyssinia and the East Africa Protectorate,  
I am to say, for the information of the Earl of Crewe, that  
in view of the explanations now given the Lords Commissioners  
of His Majesty's Treasury will no longer refuse to sanction  
the expenditure necessary for the despatch of a Commission  
for this purpose at a cost not exceeding £7000 for the  
current year, and They will be glad to be informed as soon  
as possible whether a Supplementary Estimate will be neces-  
sary.

But in view of the despatch of the Commission  
They think that the proposal (dealt with in your letter of  
the 13th instant (14770/08) ) for an additional escort for  
the travelling Inspector on the Boundary should be deferred  
for the present.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,



Under Secretary of State,  
Colonial Office.

Treaty S.A.P.  
15222

22  
22

In ar

22 May 1905

DRAFT

S.A.P. Confid

Gov

Sir,

MINUTE

Mr. Lobb <sup>2/5</sup>

Mr. Ellis

Mr. Just

Mr. Ambrose

Mr. Cox

Mr. Lucas

Sir F. Hopwood

Mr. Churchill

The Earl of Elgin

(70. / 15556)

W ref to you of  
resp of the 28<sup>th</sup> of April  
last of your corresp. I  
have the honour to  
inform that the  
15<sup>th</sup> of N. his try have  
approved of the  
despatch of a Commission  
to delineate the  
frontier between  
the S.A.P.

4 5/6

2. The members of the  
Commission will be

1. Major C.W. Gwynn, C.M.S.

D.S.O., Capt R.L. Waller

& two W.C.O.s <sup>all</sup> of the R.F.

a Med. Off. & a Transporter

leave this country  
about the middle of  
June next.

The Lords of  
have some  
sent to my  
national expedition  
point of  
land was  
where  
the

Am  
Am

name

1822  
EAT

May 23 1908

2.5.83  
7.0

MINUTE.

- Mr. L<sup>o</sup> 6  $\frac{2}{5}$
- Mr. Ellis
- Mr. Juss
- Mr. Astrobous
- Mr. Joz
- Lucas
- Sir F. Hopwood
- Mr. Churchill
- The Earl of Elgin

7.1  
17886

4 Efts

Dear Sir of the Earl  
back the receipt of  
your letter h<sup>o</sup> 11324 of  
the 15<sup>th</sup> ult, and to  
state, for the info of  
Sec<sup>y</sup> Sir E. Grey, that  
the Lords of the Treasury  
have now sanctioned  
the proposed expedition  
on account of the  
Commission for the  
delimitation of the  
frontier between Norway  
and the EAT.

The Commission, which  
will consist of  
Major-General Sir...

3. The D.M.O. has suggested that the Commission should also be utilized for the demarcation of that portion of the frontier between the Anglo-Egyptian Sudan & Algeria from the parallel 6° N to the Sahara and has been well advised to learn the details of the proposal.

agree to ~~the~~ <sup>additional</sup> expenditure of any ~~amount~~ incurred on account of an increase in cost for the ~~frontier~~ Anglo-Algerian boundary ~~inspectors~~.

Yr  
(Signed) R. L. ANTROBUS.

T 219  
E.A.P.  
18222

23 May 1908

DRAFT Pressing

(1) R. E. Drake-Brakman Esq.

(2) Capt-George Landon  
Sports Club, SW

Gravel

Sir

Gravel

I am directed  
by the E.A.P. to inform  
you that he proposes  
to select you for  
~~the~~ temporary officer  
as (1) Med Officer  
(2) Transport Officer

MINUTE.

- Mr. Lobb 21/5
- Mr. Ellis
- Mr. Just
- Mr. Astrobos
- Mr. Cox
- Mr. Lucas
- Sir F. Hopwood
- Mr. Churchill
- The Earl of Elgin

22/5/08

Ans & London 1908  
20.6 19243

to the Commission  
which has been  
appointed to delimitate the  
frontier between  
Algeria & the E.A.P.

4 S/fo

2. The salary attached  
to this officer will  
be at the rate of  
£ (1) 550  
(2) 500 per annum

and you will be  
entitled to travel



an outfit allowance  
of £30. free transport  
and camp equipment.

23 The work of the  
Commission ~~is~~ is  
expected to occupy  
some twelve months,  
and it will be  
necessary for you to  
embark ~~do not~~  
later than the 15th this  
month - June next.

(1 only) In the  
event of your accepting  
this offer, you will  
be required for  
the service of the  
Somali Trust for  
such period as  
may be necessary.

I ~~am~~ to <sup>request</sup> you  
that you will  
inform me ~~in~~ soon

252  
as possible whether you  
are desirous of accepting  
this offer.

Wte

(1920) R. L. ANTROBUS



18222

23 May 1908

DRAFT

Secretary  
War Office

and 1908

Sir,

With reference

your notes numbered

respectively 0165/5089

(N.S. 3) of the

and 0165/5089

the 5<sup>th</sup> inst. I  
directed by the C. of S.  
to request that the  
Anglo-American  
would be approved of

of the following  
which is a ~~copy~~ <sup>copy</sup> of the  
issued at the disposal of  
the Dept for sixty

MINUTE

- Mr. Lobb
- Mr. Ellis
- Mr. Just
- Mr. Amrobin
- Mr. Cha
- Mr. Lucas
- Sir F. Hopwood
- Mr. Churchill
- The Earl of Elgin

4 Dfts

18222

W.P.P.

23 May 1908

DRAFT *Review*

Secretary  
War Office

and  
903

Sir,

With reference

your notes and

respectively 0165/5088

(M.S. 3) of the

and 0165/5088

the 5<sup>th</sup> inst, I

directed by the E.C.

to request that the

Anglo Council may be

moved to approve of

the following

proposals & that the same

be placed at the disposal of

the Board for study

MINUTE

Mr. Lobb

Mr. Ellis

Mr. Just

Mr. Anthon

Mr. Gaa

Mr. Lucas

Sir F Hopwood

Mr. Churchill

The Earl of Elgin

4 of 5

Algeria & the E. P. T., 1849

Major C. W. Gwynn, Chib, D. 80.

~~Major~~

Capt. R. Waller,

Capt. C. Carter

Capt. C. S. Farrier,

all of the Royal Engineers.

2. The above mentioned  
Officers & A. L. O. will  
to receive pay at  
the rate ordinarily  
granted to members  
of Boundary Commissions,  
and it is anticipated  
that the work of the  
Commission will  
occupy a period of  
some twelve months.

3. The matter is one  
of some urgency &  
it is very desirable  
that the members  
of the Com. should

enclosed and later than  
the 15th inst. - June

V. L.

(Signed) R. L. ANTROBUS.